Steven R. Kuhn C.V. Mediator – Los Angeles, California

Mediator at Judicate West Greater Los Angeles Area

Kuhn Mediation Southwestern University School of Law

Mediator with Judicate West. Experienced mediator in all areas of civil litigation. Practicing attorney for 38 years. Emphasis on personal injury cases representing parties injured in accidents.

Specialties: Mediator for all types of cases including personal injury, homeowner association disputes, construction defect, real estate, business and wrongful termination matters.

Experience

Mediator/Arbitrator

Kuhn Mediation
Jul 2011 – Present

Employment Duration6 yrs 10 mos Kuhn Mediation

After 38 years of practice, I have now become a full time mediator and arbitrator at Judicate West and have also started Kuhn Mediation, which will handle Orange County, Riverside, San Bernardino and Los Angeles County mediations and arbitrations.

Kuhn Mediation Kuhn Mediation This media is a link



Mediator/Arbitrator

Judicate West Jan 2006 – Present

Employment Duration12 yrs 4 mos

Mediate and arbitrate all types of civil matters, including but not limited to, personal injury, professional malpractice, construction defect, real estate, homeowner association disputes.

Member

AVVO

Dates Employed2007 - 2017

Employment Duration 10 yrs

Chosen as a top rated (10 out of 10) attorney and mediator by my peers and clients.

Member

CAOC

Dates Employed1976 – 2017

Employment Duration41 yrs

Past Board Member



Member/Past Board Member

Orange County Bar Association - CA Dates Employed1976 – 2016

Employment Duration40 yrs

Past Board Member



Southwestern University School of Law

JD

Law

Top 10% of Class

Dates attended or expected graduation 1970 – 1973

Activities and Societies: Law Review



University of California, Los Angeles

BA

Economics

Dates attended or expected graduation 1966 – 1970

Activities and Societies: Economic Honor Society, Alpha Epsilon Pi fraternity.

Van Nuys High School

High School Diploma

High School/Secondary Diplomas and Certificates

Dates attended or expected graduation 1963 – 1966

Activities and Societies: Baseball, basketball, Senior Class Vice President

Volunteer Experience

Chairman of charity golf tournament

UCLA

Dates volunteered 2005 - 2009

Volunteer duration4 yrs

Education

Helped set up and run charity golf tournament where money is raised for scholarships for needy students and for the Wooden Fund